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Re: Wallace Recycling Ltd O&LQ@
N
R
Dear Ms. Furlong, RPN

With reference to your letter datedé?%‘é%\y 2009, 1 hereby confirm that correspondence
was entered into with Moag @iﬁting on behalf of Wallace Recycling Ltd. The
advice issued from this ofﬁc%odﬁas that an EIS is not warranted for the proposed
development, however the licant is required to submit a full environmental report
at planning application stage.

O

R Orla McGann
St_:nior Executive Planner

County Buildings, Mullingar, Co. Westmeath. Tel: (044) 9332000 Fax: (044) 9342330 ) J
' Athlone
Aras an Chontae, An Muileann gCearr, Contae na h-larmhi. \\ Tullamore
Mullingar

Email: secretar@westmeathcoco.ie Web: www.westmeathcoco.ie Connected

EPA Export 26-07-2013:14:04:49



